

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: Coordination Requests for Raytheon Missile Systems Experimental License Application 0229-EX-PL-2014

From: Anne Cortez [<mailto:alc@conspecinternational.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 4:32 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: Coordination Requests for Raytheon Missile Systems Experimental License Application 0229-EX-PL-2014

Hi Ben,

For Raytheon Missile Systems experimental application file number 0229-EX-PL-2014, the FAA has assigned NGT numbers to the coordinations.

As you will see from the message below, they are still working on the engineering.

I wanted you to have the numbers as soon as I got them.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks very much for your help.

Best regards,

Anne

From: andrew.ctr.hanson@faa.gov [<mailto:andrew.ctr.hanson@faa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 1:17 PM
To: Sydney.Bradfield@faa.gov
Cc: tjfagan@raytheon.com; alc@conspecinternational.com
Subject: RE: Coordination Requests for Raytheon Missile Systems Experimental License Application 0229-EX-PL-2014

Sydney,

I've loaded the records into pending for your further review and engineering analysis. The serial numbers I generated for these assignments are as follows:

SER	XSC	XAL	FRQ
NG T140258	AZ	TUCSON	.19
NG T140259	AZ	TUCSON	.51
NG T140260	AZ	TUCSON	960
NG T140261	AZ	TUCSON	1031
NG T140262	AZ	TUCSON	1104
NG T140263	AZ	TUCSON	1157
NG T140264	AZ	TUCSON	1215
NG T140265	AZ	TUCSON	2700

NG T140266 AZ	TUCSON	5000
NG T140267 AZ	TUCSON	9000

Andrew Hanson
Contract Support (NISC III)
AJW-1C Spectrum Engineering Services Group
OMAR MCCALL & ASSOCIATES INC
800 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20591
(202) 267-9861
Andrew.CTR.Hanson@faa.gov